Jasen Glasbrenner

From: Shannon Leal <sales@trafficsafetywarehouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:29 PM

To: Public Works

Subject: Your Quote from Traffic Safety Warehouse - See Notes
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Page| Date_]invoice No.

1 03/19/25 137249A

IRAFFIC DAFETY W AREH

P.0. Box 1125 Toll Free (847)
Deerfield, IL 60015 Fax (847)

Bill To

Jason Koch

City Of Richland Center
450 S Main St

Richland Center, WI 53581

Ship To

|__CustomerNo.__| _Sales|.D. ] _Reference# | __Media Code

151266 /ICS 01/ QUOTATION, EXP 04/03/25

m

PHONE: (608) 647-3559 0.0 Lbs LTL
Message:

This Quotation is Valid for 15 Days. Freight is curbside only and
does not include a lift gate or special services. Receiver to

unload. Product lead time is 5-7 Days ARO.

 Qty. | B/O| Shipped | item# ] Descripion | UnitPrice | Disc] Extension
375 0 0 80433-350 Deery Super Stretch - (1) 30 Ibs Box 30.0000 -- 11250.00

Crack Sealant

MERCHANDISE QUOTATION TOTAL $ 11250.00

SHIPPING & HANDLING $ 1152.00
. . STATE SALES TAX $ 620.10
This product is a more COUNTY SALES TAX $ 62.01
flexible. QUOTATION TOTAL $ 13084.11



jasen.glasbrenner
Text Box
This product is a more flexible.


